
Hilton, Stacey

From:
Subject:

Licensing
FW: ELECTRONIC SERVICE - NEW PREMISES LICENCE R212254-1

From: Ali, Nasreen <Nasreen.Ali @trafford.gov. uk>
Sent: Friday, September 20,20241:54 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: ELECTRONIC SERVICE - NEW PREMISES LICENCE R2I2254-t

Dear Licensing,

Please see agreement with the applicant to amendment of hours below.

Any queries, please let me know.

Many thanks

Nasreen

Nasreen Ali
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Regulatory Services
Trafford Council,
Trafford Town Hall,
Talbot Road,
Stretford
M32 OYJ
qHÞ

Tel: 0l6l -91 2-4026
Mob:II,
E-mail : nasreen.al¡@trafford.qov. u k

Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and businesses prosper.
Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-24 - Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future.

From : Yva n G isi ngizo <vssins.accessories@ gma i l.com>
Sent: Friday, September 20,2024 L:49 PM

To: Ali, Nasreen <Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: ELECTRONIC SERVICE - NEW PREMISES LICENCE R212254-L
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STOP! This email has originated from outside of Trafford Council, lf you DO NOT recognise the sender or
are not expecting this email, DO NOT click on links or attachments.

Yes, this works for me. Thank you Nasreen

Kind Regards,

Yvan Gisingizo
Director of YG.SING LTD

Contact:llf

On Fri, 20 Sep 2O24 aT \3:47, Ali, Nasreen <Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk> wrote

Dear Yvan,

Following our conversations regarding your application, we discussed amending the
hours of operation so that they are consistent with your neighbour's property and
address the noise concerns mentioned. You advised that you were happy with the
suggested hours but queried the Christmas opening times.

I have since checked with my colleagues in Licensing regarding Christmas day
opening hours. Going fonryard, I would suggest the following hours:

Alcohol - Off the premises

Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00 Sunday - 10:00 to 22'.30 Good Friday - 08'00
to 22'.30 Christmas Day - 12:00 to 22:30

Opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday - 08:00 to 23:00 Sunday - 10:00 to 22'.30 Good Friday - 08:00
lo 22'.30 Christmas Day - 12:00 to 22:30
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Please can you confirm agreement with these hours so that I can advise colleagues
in Licensing.

Many thanks

Nasreen

Nasreen Ali

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection Team

Regulatory Services

Trafford Gouncil,

Trafford Town Hall,

Talbot Road,

Stretford

M32 OYJ

.iF

Tel: 0161-9124026

Mobtr

E-mai I : nas reen.al i@frafford.qov. u k

Trafford, a place where all residents, communities and businesses prosper.
Our Trafford, Our Future 2021-24 - Better Health, Better Jobs, Greener Future.
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